From: Jamie Brown <jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 March 2025 13:44:52 UTC+00:00
To: "Andy Watt" <AndyW @midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/25/0388 - Central Sussex College, Queensmere House, 49 Queens

Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex, RH19 1BG

You don't often get email from jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Afternoon Andy,

Following my consultation correspondence from a few weeks ago, | have now been advised of
the TAD scheme that this can be put towards. This can be allocated to: improvements to the
A22 Corridor and/or Pedestrian improvements at Railway Approach, East Grinstead.

Any questions please do ask.

Kind regards,

Jamie

Jamie Brown MCIHT| Senior Planner, County Highways, Planning Services,
Economy, Planning, and Place Directorate
West Sussex County Council | Location: Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall,
Chichester, PO19 1QT
Internal: 25719 External: 033022 25719
E-mail: jamie.brown@westsussex.gov.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.
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